RECYGLERS

2811 Carlisle Av,
Racine, W1 53404
(262)-898-4720
www.arecyclers.com

v

Keith Haas

General Manager

Racine wastewater Utility
800 Center Street, Room 227
Racine W1 53403

Dear Mr. Haas:

As we have recently discussed, Asset Recyclers would like to offer their E- Waste recycling services to
the Racine area customer base currently participating in the Household Hazardous Waste recycling
efforts. We understand that your site at 6200 21% street is an ideal place for this sort of collection. We
believe that by offering both HHW and E Waste recycling on the same Saturday and same location as the
HHW collection that it will be more efficient for the customer base that you have to participate in a wider
range of recycling efforts.

We understand that our use of the facility at 6200 21 street will require us to provide a hold harmless
agreement and certificate of Insurance at a minimum to the City of Racine to make this effort happen.
Please present our request to your wastewater Commission and any other governing body to help us
provide this service to your customers in what we believe to be a win- win proposition. If we can be of
any assistance in this endeavor please feel free to call us.

Nicholas M. Panisonby
CEO & Founder
Asset Recyclers



